PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:08 PM
To: "Tomkins, James'

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: RE: RAI Call at 3 PM, EDT Tomorrow
Jim,

ERI will be supporting the telecon at 3 pm tomorrow. We will dial in to the number listed below.

Thank you,
Stacy

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing

(Office) 301-415-2849
(Fax): 301-415-5399

Mail Stop T7-F31
Washington DC 20555-0001

From: Tomkins, James [mailto:jetomkins@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Joseph, Stacy

Subject: RAI Call at 3 PM, EDT Tomorrow

Here is the phone information for the phone call tomorrow on RAI 3728. Let me know if you can't get your reviewers.

866-692-4541

Passcode 4637516



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 1726

Mail Envelope Properties (CEEA97CC21430049B821E684512F6ESECA804E02B5)

Subject: RE: RAI Call at 3 PM, EDT Tomorrow
Sent Date: 9/16/2009 2:07:31 PM

Received Date: 9/16/2009 2:07:32 PM

From: Joseph, Stacy

Created By: Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Tomkins, James" <jetomkins@STPEGS.COM>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 728 9/16/2009 2:07:32 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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